udnopes riorida
Auguat 4th 1934.

Mr.Paul O.Taylor,
Hiami Florida.

My Daar Nephawi=-

Am attaching a letter which I have @rafted and
gigned; Af there is nothing in same which you may think as too
drastic or unreasinasble please also affix your eignature mnd forward,
Buﬁgtat a oopy to beth Wildweod Lunbwe Company Ine,Ochopee and
7ildweod Lumber Company Ino. Care Jeffrey Lumber Company,Niami.

Age a matter of faot I hove not a copy of the agreement with
them as Robart ceema to have mioplloeddd/ eame; Albert and Minnette
have a copy in Saint Louis but they will net return until wintew,
they are now dewn in Texas and I do not know thelr address.

In selling this timber lor gontracting te sell sane) to
UYaxey =nd Wildwood Lumber Company it was definately exmlained thdt
they would have to road the land from gorner to cormer of the
Sactlong---1t was not then nor is it now our idaa that they would
buy any other tluber untll they had oomnleted ocutting ours (excent
in the instance noted in my letter to them as anolosed).

t wes our idesa that they would out one humdred thousand
or morTe | per month thus earning us at leaest one hundred dollars
or more wer month:when they starled on oyprea ( of which we have
pome twvo million feat) 4t wae our idee that they would out mmoh
mors than one hu zd to two hundred thousand feet monthly]-——thus on
the commlacion or mercentage of 20% of grose with oypress at slixty
to one hundred dollars per thousand would oreate a2 Tevenua of pne
thougend dollare or more monilhly.

They are paying Copeland et 2l six dollars mer thousand
for thel pine, (selling them no oypress but cy»rese in nowv worth more
than pins) even cross tis stumpage ie .15 cents ver tiejtime if our
timber was Jut into cross-ties 1% would pay far more than the lumber
price.

Tt 1z 20 eatefition of mygelf nor sny one else connected
with ouxr omership of thias timber te guarrel or dls—agree with Mr.
Vaxey nor Wildwood Lumber Compauy Inc.-—but the fabte are-———
g=—=—=That w¢ own this timber,have contracted to eell it to them
at 2 gtipulated price and terme.

b—————"Ta have pormitted the loocation of their =ill on our land for
the S0L® and OWLY purpose of cutting gur timber.

g=-——-T¢ degire to have him or them ovt their MAYIMIM produoction
go thét our revenue each month osn be made rs larpe as possible..

d——— e deslire that they comnlete thelr ocontract with us at as
galy n date as posslble eo thet we may ocoupy the mill alte
and 411 the lands ¥From which they have out timber and vutillze
the roads through the wroperty constructed by them in their
milling operations.

g=———Ta were and are patient in their getting to maximm production.

Thay are not bullding roads from corner to corner of sectione as
contemplated-—They are using millaite to cut other timber-tiues delaying
our revenne for vhichge sold-—%e muet insist on them not outting any
timber except our owm At present mill loecatiom—-—when they have finished
outting . gur timber they. ¢an move the mill. From September on we arTe
depending on a substantlal monthly revenue. Ss2e¢ 1f Robert o=n dig up
tha contract or get a copy from ?h-m.but mail the letter quiokly.




OCohopee Florida.
Aaguet Eth 1974,

¥ildwood Lumber Company, Inocorporated.
Ochopee Florida.

( Attention of VWr. ¥aJ.Mayey,President.)

Gentlemen:—

In justice teo cursclves we muat most certainly demand a
complete re-adjustment and underatanding of our relstions and
contraot with you.

When our J.F.Jaudon gave you permission to mill the timber
which you might purchase from the Collier interest on_ Seotions 35, &
256 of Towmehin 52 S.Range 30 E. and further gave you permission to
haul the le:= (bourht by you also from the Oollier interast) from
Bection 1 of Towmahip 53 8.Range 30 East through our South west
quarter of 36=53=30 ——= we A1ld not then nor do we now conteuplate
that thie was bhut nn emergency permission,and pernitéed you to op—
erate at a time when you oould not obtain the timber from our con-
traot to you,mnd as you explained that you had an immediate need
ti f11] certrin orders.

Thia meTmiasion wee glven some glx months ago,and 1%t was
aok J.F.Jandon"e nor idea that you woulld require more than a few
weeks at moet to out the timber refered to,but on the contrary you
have oeaszed slmost atirely to mill and market the timber from our
lande bt on the contrary hove oomntinued to cut from other seotlons
of other holdinge althe using our mill site,our right of way of
Troad and tram road eto,

¥Yhen we .entered inte this oontreot with you it was moet dis=
tinoly underetood thet the sections owned by us alternated with
seotione of lands emed hy others; th=t you would hawe to run your
roads( for which we mermitted right of ways ) from corner %o corner
of Beotione contracted to vou,thies rliminating the eroseing of any
other omership of 1land.

You mast know how dig-printed we have been in the stumpage,
or mill out ag ghown by your acoounts %o us on 8.74 of Z6-52-30 also
North half of Beotion Z8-~53-30 and alse B.W.:{ of 36=-523=30.

Ve alec feel that a groszs injustice 1s worked on des 4n your
not remitting ua for timber and ties used in uﬁnatruﬂtlng your tram-
way and rail-road Pam-—-we think 2 monthly eitement and remittance
should be glven to ue of euch euch logs and ties used.Especially
ies this true when such timber and tiee have been used to rench timber
other than our owm.

It 1 onr further undewstanding that we were and are teo
recelive = peroentage of all products other than lumber; we hawve not
up to date recelved any remittanoes covering same,

We think your contract with ue covers snough oypreass and
pine timher te opernte your mill for several vearsj our idea in
selling the pine at such n rifioulous lov price wTae that the com=
wlselone or percentages on other sales of produots would materially
inorease this préoce,and that when you reached the oypress and eyoress
producte on percentage besis that me would be having subetantial
checks each month; we hawve been dieanointed.




glldwnud Lunber Company Incorperated—  August 5th 1934,
FAGE 2.

e must inglet and do recuire you ,to alter Septenmber lat 1934
to oonfine the operation of your saw uilifinaatnd in the South-west
quarter of Seotiom 38, of Township 52 S.Range 30 Bast) to the
epolusive ocutting of the timber whioh you have oontracted to
purchase from us and which we have sontracted to sell %o you

under certsin conditions.

Te aleo feel that in justioe to all parties concerned that
you name = represenstive and we in turn neme ene for the wpurmose
of re-chacking y-u eperations with usj; after Septemher firet we
¥ill have a represenative on the ground dsily to the end that
there may not be any further mis=understandings.

We fully appreciate your difioulties now and the diffiecul-
ties you have had in sgsembling your mill and opernting same,but the
fact remains that the tizber on this laad is ours,ve have contraoted
to 2ell it Lo you ot a low phios without any interferance from any
other mouroce;hence w9 must again insist that your entire operations
be exoluslvely confined %o the gutting of cur timber under your
eoatract with us unkll our ¢imber is exausted; at which time you
gan move your mill to other purchasea of timber made by you omn landa
net owied by ues

@ think that the above makes our position parfeotly olear
and we know we have not in the least overstepped our righte nor nude
requirenents whlch you will ooncede and he goveraed agcoordingly.

All the above is written in the beat of intentionas te
define dotr future pollioy definately,and get our mooounts fully
balsnoed up to and lncluding Sestember lat 10874, %0 the end that
wok may after that oconblnue without any Iriotion or mis-undergtan=
ding.

ith higheet mersonsl regards. 78 ATE .

fery Ltruly yours,

Valmont Jorporation
'wtu.‘.-\. TR

H.A.Cozohman.

Paul 0,Taylor.

TaF . JFludm-




